Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Sabrina ( N-51); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Jas Khine (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD of SKF 3645 H - Accident on 14/05/2016 along Bishan St 13 just infront of
Bishan bus interchage *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16009074/Ahg3

Attachments: 24082016115407-0001.pdf

Dear Sabrina,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/A1G16009074/Ahg3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sabrina ( N-51 ) [mailto:sabrina@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August, 2016 11:59 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: LOD of SKF 3645 H - Accident on 14/05/2016 along Bishan St 13 just infront of Bishan bus interchage.

Dear Mei Kwan,

PIs refer attachment.
Regards,

Sabrina
N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051 Fax : 6744 0510
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